
From:   Richard Harris <richard@erskinetulley.com>
Sent:   Tuesday, March 05, 2013 10:43 AM
Subject:        SF Littoral Cell CRSMP; Sharp Park, Pacifica, Sea Wall; ESA-PWA 
conflict-of-interest

Dear Ms. Ming,
 
Thanks for your acknowledgment of receipt of my Feb. 18 letter.  I have found some non-working 
hyperlinks in the follow-up Word document version of the letter that I sent you by e-mail on Feb. 27.  Here 
are working hyperlinks for the following footnotes:
 
4.  The Architects of Golf (excerpt):  
https://dl.dropbox.com/u/30028085/sfpga%20ArchsofGolfMacKzie%28excerpt%29_00000.pdf
 
6.  The Spirit of St. Andrews (excerpt):  
https://dl.dropbox.com/u/30028085/SFPGASpirit%20of%20StAndrews_00000.pdf
 
28.  Letter, US Dept. of the Interior, Fish & Wildlife Service to Jane M. Hicks, Chief, Regulatory Division, 
US Army Corps of Engineers, etc.:   
https://dl.dropbox.com/u/30028085/USFWS%20BiOp.pdf
 
35-42.  Conceptual Ecosystem Restoration Plan and Feasibility Assessment, Laguna Salada, Pacifica, 
CA., ESA/PWA, February 9, 
2011:  https://dl.dropbox.com/u/30028085/SFPGAESAPWAShPkReport2911_00000.pdf
 
As an additional point of information about Battalio's conflict of interest, the ESA/PWA website biography 
of Mr. Battalio ( http://esassoc.com/bios/robert-battalio-pe ) discloses that he is a member of The Surfrider 
Foundation,   one of the six plaintiff organizations that sued San Francisco to close golf operations at 
Sharp Park Golf Course, in 
Wild Equity Institute, Center for Biological Diversity, et al. vs. City and County of San Francisco,
U.S. Dist.Ct., N.D. California, No. C 11-00958 SI.  See my Feb. 18 letter to you, at paragraph 29 and 
footnotes 43-44.
 
If you need additional information, or if you are unable to access the hyperlinked documents in the 
footnotes to my Feb. 18 letter, please let me know.  If will be happy to provide you with hard copies of 
these documents.  
 
Best Regards.
-- Richard Harris
   San Francisco Public Golf Alliance 
   415-290-5718
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